
Mr Larry Whelan 
Senior Officer, Planning Section 
Meath County Council 
County Hall 
Navan 
County Meath 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnlonrhaireocht urn Choonrhnli Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  

T. t353  53 9160600 
F: t353  53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

19 February 201 3 Reg. No. WO268-01 

Re: Waste licence application in  respect of a facility at Lyndon Douglas, Movnalvey, 
Summerhill, Meath, Rerister No. WO268-01, in accordance with the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

Dear Mr Whelan 

I am to advise that the Agency declares that the above application is regarded as having 
been withdrawn on 12 February 201 3 in accordance with Article 2 l (2)  of the relevant 
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

The Agency has informed Meath County Council, who is the appropriate enforcement 
authority, of the withdrawal of the application. 

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath 
County Council. 

Please note that there is no requirenzeizt,for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter. 

Yours sincerely 

Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



Secretary 
An Taisce - The National Trust for Ireland 
The Tailor's Hall 
Back Lane 
Dublin 8 

tection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht om Choonihnli Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Carman, tire 

T. t353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

19 February 201 3 Reg. No. WO268-01 

Re: Waste licence application in respect of a facility at Lyndon Douglas, Moynalvey, 
Summerhill, Meath, Register No. WO268-01, in accordance with the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

Dear Secretary 

I am to advise that the Agency declares that the above application is regarded as having 
been withdrawn on 12 February 2013 in accordance with Article 21(2) of the relevant 
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

The Agency has informed Meath County Council, who is the appropriate enforcement 
authority, of the withdrawal of the application. 

Any hrther correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath 
County Council. 

Please note that there is no requirement for  you to acknowledge receipt of this letter. 

Yours sincerely 

2-=-- 
Eve O'Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



Minister Simon Coveney, TD 
Department of Agnculture, Food and the Marine 
Agriculture House 
Kildare Street 
Dublin 2 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnromhaireacht urn Choonrhnri Coorhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T t353 53 9160600 
F, t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

19 February 201 3 Reg. No. WO268-01 

Re: Waste licence application in resDect of a facility at Lyndon Douglas, Moynalvey, 
Summerhill, Meath, Register No. WO268-01, in accordance with the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

Dear Mr Coveney T.D 

I am to advise that the Agency declares that the above application is regarded as having 
been withdrawn on 12 February 2013 in accordance with Article 21(2) of the relevant 
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

The Agency has informed Meath County Council, who is the appropriate enforcement 
authority, of the withdrawal of the application. 

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath 
County Council. 

Please note that there is no reyuirenient for  you to acknowledge receipt of this letter. 

Yours sincerely 

Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



Mr Aidan Dunning 
Secretary General 
Dept of Communications, Energy & Natural Resources 
29-3 1 Adelaide Road 
Dublin 2 

tection Agency 
An Ghnlonihomocht urn Choonihnd Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan, pire 

T. t 353  53 9160600 
F: t 353  53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

19 February 201 3 Reg. No. WO268-01 

Re: Waste licence application in respect of a facility at Lyndon Douglas, Moynalvey, 
Summerhill, Meath, Register No. WO268-01, in accordance with the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

Dear Mr Dunning 

I am to advise that the Agency declares that the above application is regarded as having 
been withdrawn on 12 February 201 3 in accordance with Article 2 l(2) of the relevant 
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

The Agency has informed Meath County Council, who is the appropriate enforcement 
authority, of the withdrawal of the application. 

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath 
County Council. 

Please rzote that there is no requiretrient.for you to acknowledge receipt o f th i s  letter. 

Yours sincerely 

Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



Development Applications Unit 
The Department of Arts, Heritage & tlie Gaeltaclit 
Newtown Road 
Wexford 

I Environmentat Protection Agency 
An Ghnlonihaireocht um Choomhnri Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: t 353  53 9160600 
F. t 353  53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

19 February 201 3 Reg. No. WO268-01 

Re: Waste licence application in respect of a facility at Lyndon Douglas, Moynalvey, 
Summerhill, Meath, Register - No. WO268-01, in accordance with the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

Dear Manager 

I am to advise that the Agency declares that tlie above application is regarded as having 
been withdrawn on 12 February 2013 in accordance with Article 21(2) of the relevant 
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

The Agency has informed Meath County Council, who is the appropriate enforcement 
authority, of tlie withdrawal of tlie application. 

Any further correspoiidence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath 
County Council. 

Please note that there is no reysiirement~fw you to acknowledge receipt of this letter. 

Yours sincerely 

Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireacht um Chomhnli  Comhshaoil 

Mr Paddy Mathews 
Manager of Environment & Planning 
Failte Ireland 
Environment Unit 
88-95 Amiens Street 
Dublin 1 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman. tire 

T: t353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

I9 February 201 3 Reg. No. WO268-01 

Re: Waste licence application in respect of a facility at Lyndon Doudas, Moynalvey, 
Summerhill, Meath, Register No. WO268-01, in accordance with the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

Dear Mr. Matthews 

I ani to advise that the Agency declares that the above application is regarded as having 
been withdrawn 011 12 February 2013 in accordance with Article 21(2) of the relevant 
Waste Managem en t ( Li censi ng) R egul at i o 11 s. 

The Agency has informed Meath County Council, who is the appropriate enforcement 
authority, of the withdrawal of the application. 

Any hrther correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath 
County Council. 

Please note that there is no reyuirenzent for  you to acknowledge receipt of this letter. 

Yours sincerely -- 
Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



Head of Centre 
Teagasc 
Johnstown Castle Research Centre 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 

4 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnfomhoireorht urn Choomhnu Comhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Eosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Carman. h e  

T. +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

19 February 20 13 Reg. No. WO268-01 

Re: Waste licence application in respect of a facility at Lyndon Douglas, Moynalvev, 
Summerhill, Meath, Register No. WO268-01, in accordance with the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I am to advise that the Agency declares that the above application is regarded as having 
been withdrawn on 12 February 2013 in accordance with Article 21(2) of the relevant 
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

The Agency has infonned Meath County Council, who is the appropriate enforcement 
authority, of the withdrawal of the application. 

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath 
County Council. 

Please note that there is no requirement for  you to acknowledge receipt of this letter. 

Yours sincerely 

Eve '0' Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 



Dr. Greg Forde 
River Basin District Director 
Inland Fisheries Ireland 
Teach Breac 
Earl’s Island 
County Galway 

An Ghnloorhoireodt urn Chaonihnli Cornhrhaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
lohnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastbt Chaislebn Bhaile Shebin 
Contae Loch Garman. (ire 

T: t353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

19 February 201 3 Reg. No. WO268-01 

Re: Waste licence application in respect of a facility at Lyndon Douglas, Moynalvey, 
Suminerhill, Meath, RePister No. WO268-01, in accordance with the Waste 
Management (Licensing) Repulations. 

Dear Dr. Forde 

I am to advise that the Agency declares that the above application is regarded as having 
been withdrawn on 12 February 20 13 in accordance with Article 2 l(2) of the relevant 
Waste M anagenient (Licensing) Regulations . 

The Agency has informed Meath County Council, who is the appropriate enforcement 
authority, of the withdrawal of the application. 

Any further correspondence in relation to this facility should be forwarded to Meath 
County Council. 

Please note that there is 120 reyuiremieiit.for you to acknowledge receipt ofthis Letter. 

Yours sincerely 

-+- 
Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


